
 

 

 

 

 

Quiz #24 

NFHS Edition 

1. Non-jumper A3 moves into an occupied space before the ball is tapped. The Center Official rules a 

jump ball violation. T-F 

 

2. Non-jumper A4 breaks the plane of the restraining circle before the ball is tapped, the Center Official 

rules a jump ball violation. T-F 

 

3. A1 the thrower-in, breaks the plane with the ball. B1 hits A1 in the arm. The trail official rules a 

common foul. T-F 

 

4. A3 scores on a “15” foot jump shot. B1 is throwing the ball in and A4 intentionally fouls B4 before the 

throw-in ends near the end line. B4 will receive “2” free throws and Team B is entitled to “run” the end 

line. T-F 

 

5. A team retains the right to run the end line, if the scoring team commits a violation or common foul 

before the throw-in ends and before the bonus is in effect and the ensuring throw-in spot would have been 

on the end line. T-F 

 

 

Answers: 

1. True-6-3-5-b. 

2. True-6-3-5-a. 

3. False-4-19-3-e. 

4. False-Case Book-7.5.7 Situation D. 

5. True- 7-5-7-b. 


